
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

February 14th, 2024 at 10:00 am via Zoom 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Consent Agenda: 

  2.1.  Approval of the Agenda 

  2.2.  Approval of the Minutes 

  2.3.  Financial Reports:  Lauren Haven 

3. Officer Reports: 

  3.1. Secretary/Treasurer, George Jabar 

  3.2. Vice President, Norm Fournier 

  3.3. President Report, Richard Dutremble 

4. Standing Committee Reports: 

4.1. NACo Update: Peter Baldacci & Sharyn Pohlman 

4.2. Convention Planning Committee: Lauren Haven 

4.3. Legislative Policy Committee: Steve Gorden, Chair 

4.3.1.  James Cohen, Verrill Dana 

 Legislative Update 

 Next Steps 

5.   Association Reports - MACCAM, MARP, MRODA, MSA, others.  

6. Adjournment 





 

 

Annual General Membership Meeting Minutes 
Senator Inn and Spa, Western Ave, Augusta 

10:00 am January 11th, 2024  
 

1. Call to Order 

 

MCCA Vice President Norm Fournier called the Annual General Membership meeting to order at 

approximately 10:05 am. He stated that in President Richard Dutremble’s absence, he would be chairing 

the meeting. 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT:   

Aroostook – Comm. Norman Fournier 
Cumberland – Comm. Steve Gorden 
Franklin – Admin. Amy Bernard, proxy for Comm. Bob Carlton 
Hancock – Admin. Mike Crooker proxy for Comm. John Wombacher  
Kennebec – Comm. George Jabar 
Knox – Comm. Sharyn Pohlman 
Lincoln – Admin. Carrie Kipfer proxy for Comm. William Blodgett  
Oxford – Exec. Asst. Abby Shanor proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill 
Penobscot – Comm. Peter Baldacci 
Piscataquis – Comm. Paul Davis 
Somerset – Comm. Robert Sezak  
Waldo – Comm. Betty Johnson  
Washington – Admin. Renee Gray proxy for Comm. Chris Gardner 
York – Comm. Richard Clark proxy for Comm. Richard Dutremble 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Androscoggin – Comm. Garrett Mason 
Hancock – Comm. John Wombacher  
Lincoln - Comm. William Blodgett 
Oxford – Comm. Steven Merrill  
Sagadahoc – Comm. Charles Crosby  
Washington – Comm. Chris Gardner 
York – Comm. Richard Dutremble 



 

 

 
 

OTHERS PRESENT:  
Kennebec – Comm. Patsy Crockett 
Kennebec – Admin. Scott Ferguson 
Knox – Comm. Ed Glass 
Knox – Admin. Andy Hart 
MCCA Risk Pool - Manager Malcolm Ulmer 
MCCA - Admin. Lauren Haven 
MSA – Sheriff Ken Mason 
Penobscot – Admin Scott Adkins 
Piscataquis – Comm. Wayne Erkkinin 
Piscataquis – Admin. Mike Williams 
Somerset – Admin. Tim Curtis 
Verrill Dana – Lobbyist Jim Cohen  
Verrill Dana – Associate Brody Haverly-Johndro 
 

2.  Approval of Membership of the 2024 Board of Directors 

 

The group reviewed the list of submitted nominations to the Board.  
 
  Androscoggin Commissioner Garrett Mason; proxy Interim Administrator Sheriff Eric Samson 
  Aroostook Commissioner Norman Fournier; proxy Commissioner William Dobbins  
  Cumberland Commissioner Stephen Gorden; proxy Commissioner James Cloutier 
  Franklin Commissioner Bob Carlton; proxy HR Director/Deputy Admin. Tiffany Baker 
  Hancock Commissioner John Wombacher; proxy Administrator Mike Crooker 
  Kennebec Comm. George Jabar; proxy Comm. Patsy Crockett, Comm. Joe Pietroski, Admin. Scott Ferguson 
  Knox Commissioner Sharyn Pohlman; proxy Administrator Andrew Hart  
  Lincoln Commissioner William Blodgett; proxy Administrator Carrie Kipfer 
  Oxford Commissioner Steven Merrill; proxy Interim Administrator Abby Shanor 
  Penobscot Commissioner Peter Baldacci; proxy Commissioner Andre Cushing, Administrator Scott Adkins 
  Piscataquis Commissioner Paul Davis; proxy Manager Mike Williams 
  Sagadahoc Commissioner Charles Crosby; proxy Administrator Amber Jones  
  Somerset Commissioner Robert Sezak; proxy Administrator Tim Curtis 
  Waldo Commissioner Betty Johnson; proxy Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner William Shorey  
  Washington Commissioner Christopher Gardner; proxy Comm. Vinton Cassidy 
  York Commissioner Richard Dutremble; proxy Commissioner Richard Clark  

 
Comm. Gorden moved to approve the submitted list of 2024 Directors, seconded by Comm. Sezak, and the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 
3. Consent Agenda: 

3.1. Approval of the Minutes 
3.2. Officer Reports: 

3.2.1.  Finance 
 Financial Reports - Lauren Haven 
 Secretary-Treasurer – George Jabar 

 
Comm. Fournier invited a motion to approve the consent agenda with the condition that the Legislative section 

needed to follow this item as Lobbyist Jim Cohen had a scheduling conflict. Comm. Sezak made the motion 



 

 

to approve the consent agenda with the requested change. The motion was seconded by Comm. Gorden, 

and the motion passed with no opposition. 

 
(NOTE: Agenda item 4.3 was addressed at this point in the meeting.) 
 

4. Committee and Officer Reports: 
4.1. Budget and Finance Committee – Norm Fournier, Chair 

 Approval of the 2024 Budget Presented at the December Meeting 
 

Budget and Finance Committee Chair, Comm. Norm Fournier, explained the highlights of the 2024 Budget 
draft with the MCCA dues formula as recommended by the Budget and Finance Committee which included 
Comm. George Jabar, Comm. Richard Dutremble Comm., Steve Gorden, Comm. Betty Johnson, Admin. Scott 
Adkins, and himself. The draft was discussed at the December meeting and recommended to be passed with 
the following two changes. The Risk Pool Assessment was voted to be increased by four percent and to 
decrease the same amount from the fund transfer balance. The 2024 budget draft had been updated and 
the final draft was included in the agenda packet. Comm. Fournier invited questions about any of the budget 
line items. Hearing none, Comm. Fournier invited a motion to approve the 2024 Budget as presented. 
Comm. Baldacci made the motion to approve the 2024 Budget, seconded by Comm. Jabar, and the motion 

passed without opposition. 

 
4.2. NACo: Comm. Peter Baldacci  
        Updates on Federal legislation, national programs, and resources 

  

 Comm. Baldacci reported that he and Comm. Pohlman were scheduled to attend the NACo 
Legislative Conference in February. They will have an opportunity to talk with various legislators, 
NACo staff, and congressional members. . Comm. Pohlman mentioned there was a FEMA 
Management training and discussion about the latest ARPA update. Comm. Baldacci said one 
topic would be the White House and House Republican Leadership agreement to address the debt 
limit and cap spending. The deal passed last year was titled, the Fiscal Responsibility Act of 2023. It 
suspended the debt ceiling through January 1, 2025, effectively increasing the amount of money 
that the federal government could borrow to fund federal programs. Comm. Pohlman said 
Medicaid and mental health were also top issues. Some progress had been made as juveniles now 
maintain Medicaid services during incarceration. Comm. Gorden said we should invite someone 
from NACo to speak at the convention.  

 
 Comm. Fournier stated according to the MCCA bylaws, our NACo representatives should be 
renominated and reappointed to their positions.  Comm. Sezak made the motion to renominate and 

approve the current NACo representatives, Comm. Peter Baldacci from Penobscot County and Comm. 



 

 

Sharyn Pohlman from Knox County. The motion was seconded by Comm. Gorden, and the motion 

passed without opposition. 
 

      4.3.  Legislative Policy Committee:  Steve Gorden, Chair 
    4.3.1.   Legislative Update, Jim Cohen 
    4.3.2.  Next Steps  

 

Mr. Cohen updated the meeting attendees on the status of the bills being followed by the Legislative 
Policy Committee.  
 
Among others, he reported on the main topics, rural patrol and jail funding. Although LD 630, our bill 
on Rural Patrol, died in committee, the conversation has been started and the testimony rose 
awareness about the issue. Another related bill has been introduced, “An Act to Maintain State Police 
Rural Patrol Services at 2020 Staffing Levels”. This bill had been presented by Senator Timberlake of 
Androscoggin as an emergency bill. It was thought that 45 positions in the Maine State Police were 
open. Testimony on this bill could help our cause.  
 
The second important topic, jail funding, was discussed. There had been no proposed increase in 
funding even though some counties reported shortfalls in their jail budgets. The group talked about 
working on a strategy to show the fixed costs to the Appropriations Committee to demonstrate the 
tight parameters that were in place and the lack of leeway in the budget. The group thanked Admin. 
Scott Ferguson for compiling the data submitted. Mr. Ferguson had presented the data exactly as 
requested, even resubmitting the data using other criteria when asked, and still the jails were not 
awarded more money although the prisons were given an additional 12 million dollars. We should 
focus on pointing out the unfunded mandate, medically assisted treatment (MAT) and the huge 
financial burden it imposed on jails.  

 
4.4.  Affiliate Organization Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or submitted Information:    
        MSA, MACCAM, MARP, MRODA, Others 
 
MSA - Sheriff Ken Mason spoke on behalf of the Association. He thanked commissioners for continuing 
to fight for jail funding and rural patrol. MAT was definitely a driver of the spiking jail costs. He thought 
many groups were fighting for the same money that was available and it was a good tactic to work on 
getting the Maine State Police’s money utilized to satisfy the Maine statute which had given them the 
responsibility of rural patrol. He announced that the 2024 MSA President was Sheriff Scott Nichols. 
Comm. Fournier reminded the group about the MSA Annual Conference occurring March 20th and 21st. 
Lauren had distributed the details about the even by email.  
 



 

 

MACCAM – Admin. Andy Hart said the Association held a hybrid meeting on December 6th and was 
working on their bylaws. Another meeting had been planned for January 17th via Zoom conference. He 
said their group members also wanted to convey thanks to Admin. Scott Ferguson for his work on 
supplemental jail funding.   
 

5. Recommendation and Election of 2024 Officers 
 

Vice President Norm Fournier stated that during the December Board meeting, President Dutremble 
recommended nominating the same slate of MCCA officers as those members were willing and had time 
left in their positions. According to the MCCA bylaws, officers can hold their position on the Executive 
Committee for two years consecutively. Following a brief discussion, Comm. Gorden made the motion to 

cease the nominations. The motion was seconded by Comm. Sezak, and the motion passed without 

opposition. Then Comm. Gorden made the motion to renominate the same slate of officers for 2024, 

seconded by Comm. Baldacci, and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
6. Adjournment 
 

Comm. Fournier asked if there were any other topics to be discussed. He mentioned the 27- 
page report developed by the Legislative Committee on Discontinued and Abandoned Roads of 
which Aroostook County Admin. Ryan Pelletier represented MCCA.  The report was recently 
distributed to county representatives and posted on the MCCA website. The group also 
discussed the process of tax abatement and appeals. There was a recent case in Aroostook. 
Comm. Baldacci said there was a ruling about jurisdiction over a property tax abatement 
appeal. The outcome clarified the rule. If a taxpayer who owned nonresidential property valued 
at $1 million or more sought abatement appeal, he/she has the option to appeal an assessment 
either to the county commissioners or to the State Board of Property Tax Review. Any taxpayer 
with property located in a municipality without a BAR (board of assessment review) can appeal 
their property tax assessment to the county commissioners, regardless of its equalized 
municipal valuation. Comm. Baldacci said this might affect the Bangor Mall.  
 
Vice President Norm Fournier invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 11:30 a.m. Comm. Baldacci made 

the motion, seconded by Comm. Pohlman, and the motion to adjourn was approved. Attendees remained for 

the catered lunch that was provided. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

          ________________________________________________________ 

          MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven    

          Attested: 

          __________________________________________________________ 

           MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, George Jabar 





 
MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION  

January 2024 Financial Report 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Attached please find the financial reports for the month of January 2024. The Balance Sheet shows the 

total assets and liabilities at $301,111.32. This amount includes $12,468.74 from the money market 

account MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions.  

 

Debits to the bank account in January totaled $19,138.31, and $590.27 was credited to the checking 

account. The credits were from NACo endorsements and accrued interest on the checking account. The 

debits in January were from normal operating expenses during the month along with the payment to our 

auditors, and Annual General Membership meeting at the Senator Inn and Spa.  

 

In January, we utilized seven percent of the annual budget. Counties have been invoiced for MCCA 

membership dues and most of those payments will be received in February.   

 

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction 

Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate 

to contact me with any questions and let me know if you would like to see anything presented differently 

in the financial reports. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
 
 

Lauren Haven 
Administrator 
   





Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of January 31, 2024

Jan
2024

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts

1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 114,957.58

1020-00 · Money Market Account 12,468.74

1030-00 · Petty Cash Account 200.00

Total 1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts 127,626.32

Total Checking/Savings 127,626.32

Accounts Receivable
1300-00 · Receivables 200,151.00

Total Accounts Receivable 200,151.00

Other Current Assets
1120-00 · Pass Through -26,666.00

Total Other Current Assets -26,666.00

Total Current Assets 301,111.32

TOTAL ASSETS 301,111.32

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000-00 · Accounts Payable -45.94

Total Accounts Payable -45.94

Other Current Liabilities

2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities

2120-00 · MainePERS Employee Contribution 325.06

2130-00 · Employee Health Insurance Contr 10.16

Total 2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities 335.22

Total Other Current Liabilities 335.22

Total Current Liabilities 289.28

Total Liabilities 289.28

Equity

3000-00 · Equity Accounts
3020-00 · Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc -86,023.06

Total 3000-00 · Equity Accounts -86,023.06

3100-00 · Earnings 231,605.26

Net Income 155,239.84

Total Equity 300,822.04

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 301,111.32

 Page 1 of 1













Maine County Commissioners Association
Expenses by Vendor Detail
January 2024

Accrual Basis Type Date Account Amount Balance

Bangor Payroll
Bill 1/5 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,116.81 1,116.81
Bill 1/5 5030-00 · FICA 81.56 1,198.37
Bill 1/5 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 38.00 1,236.37
Bill 1/12 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,116.81 2,353.18
Bill 1/12 5030-00 · FICA 81.47 2,434.65
Bill 1/12 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 38.00 2,472.65
Bill 1/19 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,116.81 3,589.46
Bill 1/19 5030-00 · FICA 81.47 3,670.93
Bill 1/19 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 38.00 3,708.93
Bill 1/26 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 1,295.49 5,004.42
Bill 1/26 5030-00 · FICA 94.27 5,098.69
Bill 1/26 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 42.00 5,140.69
Bill 1/26 5110-00 · Health Insurance 1,108.49 6,249.18

Total Bangor Payroll 6,249.18 6,249.18
Camden National Bank

Bill 1/30 6152-00 · IT Services 12.00 12.00
Bill 1/30 6235-00 · Supplies 208.95 220.95
Bill 1/30 6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 18.00 238.95
Bill 1/30 6171-00 · Annual Meeting 300.00 538.95

Total Camden National Bank 538.95 538.95
Google LLC

Bill 1/16 6151-00 · Computer Hardware & Software 12.00 12.00

Total Google LLC 12.00 12.00
Haven, Lauren

Bill 1/30 6241-00 · Cell Phone 75.00 75.00

Total Haven, Lauren 75.00 75.00
Liberty Mutual Insurance

Bill 1/16 5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 63.83 63.83

Total Liberty Mutual Insurance 63.83 63.83
Maine Farm Bureau

Bill 1/30 6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17

Total Maine Farm Bureau 1,497.17 1,497.17
Maine Municipal Association

Bill 1/30 6145-00 · Dues Expense 675.00 675.00

Total Maine Municipal Association 675.00 675.00
MainePERS

Bill 1/16 5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 496.98 496.98

Total MainePERS 496.98 496.98
NACo

Deposit 1/17 4400-00 · Other Income -587.00 -587.00

Total NACo -587.00 -587.00

 Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis Type Date Account Amount Balance

RHR Smith & Company_
Bill 1/14 6013-00 · Financial Audit 1,000.00 1,000.00

Total RHR Smith & Company_ 1,000.00 1,000.00
Senator Inn

Bill 1/16 6171-00 · Annual Meeting 1,552.00 1,552.00

Total Senator Inn 1,552.00 1,552.00
Spectrum Business/TWC

Bill 1/16 6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 127.96 127.96

Total Spectrum Business/TWC 127.96 127.96
Technology Solutions

Bill 1/16 6152-00 · IT Services 100.00 100.00

Total Technology Solutions 100.00 100.00
US Bank

Bill 1/30 6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 424.25 424.25

Total US Bank 424.25 424.25
Verrill

Bill 1/30 6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,625.00 5,625.00
Total Verrill 5,625.00 5,625.00

TOTAL 17,850.32 17,850.32

 Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January 2024

Accrual Basis
Jan 
2024

2024
Budget

$ Over 
Budget

% of 
Budget

Income
4100-00 · Convention Income

4110-00 · Plaques 350 -350
4120-00 · Registration 26,000 -26,000
4130-00 · Sponsorship 10,000 -10,000
4140-00 · Vendor 9,000 -9,000

Total 4100-00 · Convention Income 45,350 -45,350
4300-00 · Dues 173,083 173,082 1 100%
4400-00 · Other Income 587 8,000 -7,413 7%
4500-00 · NACo Roster 500 -500
4600-00 · MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,026 -25,026
4810-00 · Interest Earned 7 100 -93 7%
4920-00 · Transfer in from Fund Balance 6,758 -6,758

Total Income 173,677 258,816 -85,139 67%
Gross Profit 173,677 258,816 -85,139 67%

Expense
5000-00 · Payroll Expenses

5020-00 · Payroll Fees 156 2,000 -1,844 8%
5030-00 · FICA 339 4,443 -4,104 8%
5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 497 5,376 -4,879 9%
5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 4,646 60,397 -55,751 8%

Total 5000-00 · Payroll Expenses 5,638 72,216 -66,578 8%
5100-00 · Insurance

5110-00 · Health Insurance 1,108 13,750 -12,642 8%
5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 64 2,675 -2,611 2%
5130-00 · Workers Comp 450 -450
5140-00 · Unemployment Comp Ins 300 -300

Total 5100-00 · Insurance 1,172 17,175 -16,003 7%
6010-00 · Prof. Services

6012-00 · Legal & Public Relations Svcs 5,500 -5,500
6013-00 · Financial Audit 1,000 3,500 -2,500 29%

Total 6010-00 · Prof. Services 1,000 9,000 -8,000 11%
6030-00 · Lobbying

6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,625 68,300 -62,675 8%
Total 6030-00 · Lobbying 5,625 68,300 -62,675 8%
6040-00 · NACO Expenses

6041-00 · Conferences 6,000 -6,000
Total 6040-00 · NACO Expenses 6,000 -6,000
6050-00 · Education and Training 500 -500
6100-00 · Bank Charges 50 -50

 Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis
Jan 
2024

2024
Budget

$ Over 
Budget

% of 
Budget

6110-00 · Convention Expense
6113-00 · Entertainment/Speakers 4,000 -4,000
6114-00 · MCCA Staff Registration Expense 600 -600
6118-00 · Meeting Exp. 35,000 -35,000
6121-00 · Supplies 450 -450
6124-00 · Commissioner Retirement Plaques 300 -300

Total 6110-00 · Convention Expense 40,350 -40,350
6140-00 · Copies-Printing

6142-00 · Directory 150 -150
Total 6140-00 · Copies-Printing 150 -150
6145-00 · Dues Expense 675 625 50 108%
6150-00 · Equipment - Office

6151-00 · Computer Hardware & Software 12 1,500 -1,488 1%
6152-00 · IT Services 112 1,800 -1,688 6%
6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 424 5,000 -4,576 8%
6154-00 · Printer & Supplies 550 -550
6156-00 · Other 400 -400

Total 6150-00 · Equipment - Office 548 9,250 -8,702 6%
6160-00 · Fees 100 -100
6170-00 · Meeting Expense

6171-00 · Annual Meeting 1,852 3,000 -1,148 62%
6172-00 · County Officials' Workshop 4,000 -4,000
6173-00 · Monthly 2,000 -2,000
6175-00 · Meetings - Other 2,000 -2,000

Total 6170-00 · Meeting Expense 1,852 11,000 -9,148 17%
6180-00 · Mileage & Travel Expense 200 -200
6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497 19,000 -17,503 8%
6215-00 · Postage-Shipping 300 -300
6230-00 · Advertising 100 -100
6235-00 · Supplies 209 400 -191 52%
6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 · Cell Phone 75 900 -825 8%
6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 146 2,500 -2,354 6%

Total 6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet 221 3,400 -3,179 7%
6250-00 · Website 200 -200
6260-00 · Contingency 500 -500

Total Expense 18,437 258,816 -240,379 7%

 Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association
Transaction Detail by Account
January 2024

Accrual Basis Type Date Name Amount Balance
1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts

1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Deposit 1/1 3.37 3.37
Bill Pmt -Check 1/5 Bangor Payroll -1,108.68 -1,105.31
Bill Pmt -Check 1/12 Bangor Payroll -1,107.33 -2,212.64
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Google LLC -12.00 -2,224.64
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 MainePERS -882.28 -3,106.92
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 RHR Smith & Company_ -1,000.00 -4,106.92
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Spectrum Business/TWC -127.96 -4,234.88
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Technology Solutions -100.00 -4,334.88
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Senator Inn -1,552.00 -5,886.88
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Liberty Mutual Insurance -63.83 -5,950.71
Deposit 1/17 NACo 587.00 -5,363.71
Bill Pmt -Check 1/19 Bangor Payroll -1,107.33 -6,471.04
Bill Pmt -Check 1/26 Bangor Payroll -2,605.27 -9,076.31
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Camden National Bank -538.95 -9,615.26
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 US Bank -424.25 -10,039.51
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Verrill -5,625.00 -15,664.51
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Maine Municipal Association -675.00 -16,339.51
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -17,836.68
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Haven, Lauren -75.00 -17,911.68
Deposit 1/31 3.27 -17,908.41

Total 1010-00 · MCCA Checking-Savings Bank -17,908.41 -17,908.41
1020-00 · Money Market Account

Deposit 1/18 0.52 0.52
Total 1020-00 · Money Market Account 0.52 0.52

Total 1000-00 · Bank and Cash Accounts -17,907.89 -17,907.89
1300-00 · Receivables

Invoice 1/22 Androscoggin County 13,032.00 13,032.00
Invoice 1/22 Aroostook County 11,380.00 24,412.00
Invoice 1/22 Cumberland County Maine 22,958.00 47,370.00
Invoice 1/22 Franklin County 10,040.00 57,410.00
Invoice 1/22 Hancock County 11,656.00 69,066.00
Invoice 1/22 Kennebec County 13,738.00 82,804.00
Invoice 1/22 Knox County 10,657.00 93,461.00
Invoice 1/22 Lincoln County 10,509.00 103,970.00
Invoice 1/22 Oxford County 11,246.00 115,216.00
Invoice 1/22 Penobscot County 14,700.00 129,916.00
Invoice 1/22 Piscataquis County 9,555.00 139,471.00
Invoice 1/22 Sagadahoc County 10,287.00 149,758.00
Invoice 1/22 Somerset County 10,825.00 160,583.00
Invoice 1/22 Waldo County 10,373.00 170,956.00
Invoice 1/22 Washington County 10,031.00 180,987.00
Invoice 1/22 York County 18,762.00 199,749.00

Total 1300-00 · Receivables 199,749.00 199,749.00
1120-00 · Pass Through

Invoice 1/22 Androscoggin County -2,154.00 -2,154.00
Invoice 1/22 Aroostook County -1,437.00 -3,591.00
Invoice 1/22 Cumberland County Maine -5,633.00 -9,224.00
Invoice 1/22 Franklin County -615.00 -9,839.00
Invoice 1/22 Hancock County -1,088.00 -10,927.00
Invoice 1/22 Kennebec County -2,443.00 -13,370.00
Invoice 1/22 Knox County -795.00 -14,165.00 Page 1 of 4



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Amount Balance
Invoice 1/22 Lincoln County -689.00 -14,854.00
Invoice 1/22 Oxford County -1,157.00 -16,011.00
Invoice 1/22 Penobscot County -3,078.00 -19,089.00
Invoice 1/22 Piscataquis County -450.00 -19,539.00
Invoice 1/22 Sagadahoc County -706.00 -20,245.00
Invoice 1/22 Somerset County -1,045.00 -21,290.00
Invoice 1/22 Waldo County -776.00 -22,066.00
Invoice 1/22 Washington County -657.00 -22,723.00
Invoice 1/22 York County -3,943.00 -26,666.00

Total 1120-00 · Pass Through -26,666.00 -26,666.00
2000-00 · Accounts Payable

Bill 1/5 Bangor Payroll -1,108.68 -1,108.68
Bill Pmt -Check 1/5 Bangor Payroll 1,108.68 0.00
Bill 1/12 Bangor Payroll -1,107.33 -1,107.33
Bill Pmt -Check 1/12 Bangor Payroll 1,107.33 0.00
Bill 1/14 RHR Smith & Company_ -1,000.00 -1,000.00
Bill 1/16 MainePERS -882.28 -1,882.28
Bill 1/16 Technology Solutions -100.00 -1,982.28
Bill 1/16 Google LLC -12.00 -1,994.28
Bill 1/16 Senator Inn -1,552.00 -3,546.28
Bill 1/16 Spectrum Business/TWC -127.96 -3,674.24
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Google LLC 12.00 -3,662.24
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 MainePERS 882.28 -2,779.96
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 RHR Smith & Company_ 1,000.00 -1,779.96
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Spectrum Business/TWC 127.96 -1,652.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Technology Solutions 100.00 -1,552.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Senator Inn 1,552.00 0.00
Bill 1/16 Liberty Mutual Insurance -63.83 -63.83
Bill Pmt -Check 1/16 Liberty Mutual Insurance 63.83 0.00
Bill 1/19 Bangor Payroll -1,107.33 -1,107.33
Bill Pmt -Check 1/19 Bangor Payroll 1,107.33 0.00
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll -2,605.27 -2,605.27
Bill Pmt -Check 1/26 Bangor Payroll 2,605.27 0.00
Bill 1/30 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -1,497.17
Bill 1/30 Haven, Lauren -75.00 -1,572.17
Bill 1/30 Verrill -5,625.00 -7,197.17
Bill 1/30 Camden National Bank -538.95 -7,736.12
Bill 1/30 Maine Municipal Association -675.00 -8,411.12
Bill 1/30 US Bank -424.25 -8,835.37
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Camden National Bank 538.95 -8,296.42
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 US Bank 424.25 -7,872.17
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Verrill 5,625.00 -2,247.17
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Maine Municipal Association 675.00 -1,572.17
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Maine Farm Bureau 1,497.17 -75.00
Bill Pmt -Check 1/30 Haven, Lauren 75.00 0.00

Total 2000-00 · Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities

2120-00 · MainePERS Employee Contribution
Bill 1/5 Bangor Payroll -77.06 -77.06
Bill 1/12 Bangor Payroll -77.06 -154.12
Bill 1/16 MainePERS 385.30 231.18
Bill 1/19 Bangor Payroll -77.06 154.12
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll -89.39 64.73

Total 2120-00 · MainePERS Employee Contribution 64.73 64.73
2130-00 · Employee Health Insurance Contr

Bill 1/5 Bangor Payroll -50.63 -50.63
 Page 2 of 4



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Amount Balance
Bill 1/12 Bangor Payroll -51.89 -102.52
Bill 1/19 Bangor Payroll -51.89 -154.41
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll 212.62 58.21
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll -58.21 0.00

Total 2130-00 · Employee Health Insurance Contr 0.00 0.00
Total 2100-00 · Other Current Liabilities 64.73 64.73
4300-00 · Dues

Invoice 1/22 Androscoggin County -10,878.00 -10,878.00
Invoice 1/22 Aroostook County -9,943.00 -20,821.00
Invoice 1/22 Cumberland County Maine -17,325.00 -38,146.00
Invoice 1/22 Franklin County -9,425.00 -47,571.00
Invoice 1/22 Hancock County -10,568.00 -58,139.00
Invoice 1/22 Kennebec County -11,295.00 -69,434.00
Invoice 1/22 Knox County -9,862.00 -79,296.00
Invoice 1/22 Lincoln County -9,820.00 -89,116.00
Invoice 1/22 Oxford County -10,089.00 -99,205.00
Invoice 1/22 Penobscot County -11,622.00 -110,827.00
Invoice 1/22 Piscataquis County -9,105.00 -119,932.00
Invoice 1/22 Sagadahoc County -9,581.00 -129,513.00
Invoice 1/22 Somerset County -9,780.00 -139,293.00
Invoice 1/22 Waldo County -9,597.00 -148,890.00
Invoice 1/22 Washington County -9,374.00 -158,264.00
Invoice 1/22 York County -14,819.00 -173,083.00

Total 4300-00 · Dues -173,083.00 -173,083.00
4400-00 · Other Income

Deposit 1/17 NACo -587.00 -587.00
Total 4400-00 · Other Income -587.00 -587.00
4810-00 · Interest Earned

Deposit 1/1 -3.37 -3.37
Deposit 1/18 -0.52 -3.89
Deposit 1/31 -3.27 -7.16

Total 4810-00 · Interest Earned -7.16 -7.16
5000-00 · Payroll Expenses

5020-00 · Payroll Fees
Bill 1/5 Bangor Payroll 38.00 38.00
Bill 1/12 Bangor Payroll 38.00 76.00
Bill 1/19 Bangor Payroll 38.00 114.00
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll 42.00 156.00

Total 5020-00 · Payroll Fees 156.00 156.00
5030-00 · FICA

Bill 1/5 Bangor Payroll 81.56 81.56
Bill 1/12 Bangor Payroll 81.47 163.03
Bill 1/19 Bangor Payroll 81.47 244.50
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll 94.27 338.77

Total 5030-00 · FICA 338.77 338.77
5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions

Bill 1/16 MainePERS 496.98 496.98
Total 5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 496.98 496.98
5050-00 · Salary-Administrator

Bill 1/5 Bangor Payroll 1,116.81 1,116.81
Bill 1/12 Bangor Payroll 1,116.81 2,233.62
Bill 1/19 Bangor Payroll 1,116.81 3,350.43
Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll 1,295.49 4,645.92

Total 5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 4,645.92 4,645.92
Total 5000-00 · Payroll Expenses 5,637.67 5,637.67
5100-00 · Insurance  Page 3 of 4



Accrual Basis Type Date Name Amount Balance
5110-00 · Health Insurance

Bill 1/26 Bangor Payroll 1,108.49 1,108.49
Total 5110-00 · Health Insurance 1,108.49 1,108.49
5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

Bill 1/16 Liberty Mutual Insurance 63.83 63.83
Total 5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 63.83 63.83

Total 5100-00 · Insurance 1,172.32 1,172.32
6010-00 · Prof. Services

6013-00 · Financial Audit
Bill 1/14 RHR Smith & Company_ 1,000.00 1,000.00

Total 6013-00 · Financial Audit 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 6010-00 · Prof. Services 1,000.00 1,000.00
6030-00 · Lobbying

6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual
Bill 1/30 Verrill 5,625.00 5,625.00

Total 6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,625.00 5,625.00
Total 6030-00 · Lobbying 5,625.00 5,625.00
6145-00 · Dues Expense

Bill 1/30 Maine Municipal Association 675.00 675.00
Total 6145-00 · Dues Expense 675.00 675.00
6150-00 · Equipment - Office

6151-00 · Computer Hardware & Software
Bill 1/16 Google LLC 12.00 12.00

Total 6151-00 · Computer Hardware & Software 12.00 12.00
6152-00 · IT Services

Bill 1/16 Technology Solutions 100.00 100.00
Bill 1/30 Camden National Bank 12.00 112.00

Total 6152-00 · IT Services 112.00 112.00
6153-00 · Photocopier Lease

Bill 1/30 US Bank 424.25 424.25
Total 6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 424.25 424.25

Total 6150-00 · Equipment - Office 548.25 548.25
6170-00 · Meeting Expense

6171-00 · Annual Meeting
Bill 1/16 Senator Inn 1,552.00 1,552.00
Bill 1/30 Camden National Bank 300.00 1,852.00

Total 6171-00 · Annual Meeting 1,852.00 1,852.00
Total 6170-00 · Meeting Expense 1,852.00 1,852.00
6195-00 · Office Space Rental

Bill 1/30 Maine Farm Bureau 1,497.17 1,497.17
Total 6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17
6235-00 · Supplies

Bill 1/30 Camden National Bank 208.95 208.95
Total 6235-00 · Supplies 208.95 208.95
6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 · Cell Phone
Bill 1/30 Haven, Lauren 75.00 75.00

Total 6241-00 · Cell Phone 75.00 75.00
6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet

Bill 1/16 Spectrum Business/TWC 127.96 127.96
Bill 1/30 Camden National Bank 18.00 145.96

Total 6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 145.96 145.96
Total 6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet 220.96 220.96

 Page 4 of 4



Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 2024

Accrual Basis Jan 24 Jan 23 $ Change % Change
Income

4300-00 · Dues 173,083.00 166,426.00 6,657.00 4.0%
4400-00 · Other Income 587.00 0.00 587.00 100.0%
4810-00 · Interest Earned 7.16 3.39 3.77 111.21%

Total Income 173,677.16 166,429.39 7,247.77 4.36%
Gross Profit 173,677.16 166,429.39 7,247.77 4.36%

Expense
5000-00 · Payroll Expenses

5020-00 · Payroll Fees 156.00 148.00 8.00 5.41%
5030-00 · FICA 338.77 326.27 12.50 3.83%
5040-00 · MainePERS Contributions 496.98 443.59 53.39 12.04%
5050-00 · Salary-Administrator 4,645.92 4,467.24 178.68 4.0%

Total 5000-00 · Payroll Expenses 5,637.67 5,385.10 252.57 4.69%
5100-00 · Insurance

5110-00 · Health Insurance 1,108.49 1,073.05 35.44 3.3%
5120-00 · Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 63.83 64.00 -0.17 -0.27%

Total 5100-00 · Insurance 1,172.32 1,137.05 35.27 3.1%
6010-00 · Prof. Services

6013-00 · Financial Audit 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Total 6010-00 · Prof. Services 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
6030-00 · Lobbying

6032-00 · Lobbying - Contractual 5,625.00 5,416.00 209.00 3.86%
Total 6030-00 · Lobbying 5,625.00 5,416.00 209.00 3.86%
6145-00 · Dues Expense 675.00 625.00 50.00 8.0%
6150-00 · Equipment - Office

6151-00 · Computer Hardware & Software 12.00 6.00 6.00 100.0%
6152-00 · IT Services 112.00 112.00 0.00 0.0%
6153-00 · Photocopier Lease 424.25 410.99 13.26 3.23%

Total 6150-00 · Equipment - Office 548.25 528.99 19.26 3.64%
6170-00 · Meeting Expense

6171-00 · Annual Meeting 1,852.00 1,573.00 279.00 17.74%
Total 6170-00 · Meeting Expense 1,852.00 1,573.00 279.00 17.74%
6195-00 · Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
6235-00 · Supplies 208.95 0.00 208.95 100.0%
6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet

6241-00 · Cell Phone 75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
6243-00 · Phone, Fax & Internet 145.96 167.95 -21.99 -13.09%

Total 6240-00 · Telephone, Fax & Internet 220.96 242.95 -21.99 -9.05%
Total Expense 18,437.32 16,405.26 2,032.06 12.39%

 Page 1 of 1


